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APR 131979

William H. Wilcox, Administrator
Federal Disaster Assistance Administration
Washington, DC 20410 ,

Dear Mr. Wilcox:

This is to confirm the request made to your ropresentative at the
FDAA Operations Center to transport a radioactive sample to
Idaho Falls, Idaho by air. The sample will be in a 55 gallon
drum and will weigh no more than 300 pounds. The sample will be
transported to !!arrisburg International Airport by the utility
at 2400 April 13, 1979. The sample will be picked up at Idaho Falls,
Idaho by Allied Chcmical Corporation.

Contact at the Three Mile Island site should be with Victor Stello,
717/944-3583, l Corporation, Idaho
FallsshouldbewithBillEmel,f~and contact with Allied ChemicA(Home) or,

~~

208/S26-3675 (Office).

We are authorizing initiation of this mission under I;RC authoriz.ation
symbol 31X0200.
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Lee Gossick, Director
Executive Management Team
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